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, Dear Craham: 

WASHINGTON 

March 26, 1952 

Uaey- th~>onka for your note of :!e.rch ~5. I think· that 
you ~ve now hit upon the real sol~tion and I hope that the 
sQdden action of the stock pawl on the worM wheel v1ll not have 
& tendency to· jar tho ci~her wheel too ~h. If this added link 
will \~·ork, I see no reason why a speed t'i:ice as gres.t &.s ,.~e had 
the other day cou.ld not be brought s.bou.t. 

I do not see any reason for hurr7 with regard to the 
prepar~tion or patent application for the adapter. It seems to 
me that it would be better to wait until the development were 
far enough a long for u.s to see a specific Olllbodiment. :Joroover, 
11r. llowe tells me this corning that the patent on our other machine. 
which &leo embraces an adapter, will issue Day 10, 1932. I think 
that the latter ought to cover the c&se in a prelimin&ry w~·· 

I believe, however, th~t we mi6ht give consideration to 
applying for a ~atent on the means for driving nnd stopping the 
cipher ~heel in the present development. It ~ bo useful later 
on • . 

I am going to send ~!aJor :alni·r informally a copy ot fD1 
report on tho· trip merely for his information. I hope it will 
meet gith his and your approval. 

ua~ thanks tor pleasant stay which was highly satisfactory. 

Sincerely yours, 


